RE: KORA Request |
Stephen Powell to: Patrick Reavey 01/06/2015 09:34 AM
Bce: Paula Morgan

From: Stephen Powell/Shawnee

To: "Patrick Reavey" <patrick@reaveylaw.com>
Bcc: Paula Morgan/Shawnee@Shawnee

Hi Patrick:

This will take me about 4 hours to research. We charge for any staff time over 15 minutes in 5 minute
increments. The estimated cost for me to do this research is $156.47 and will need to be paid in advance.
Once it's paid | will begin and it will probably take me a couple of weeks to complete it. You can send a
check or money order to the City Hall address below (Attn: Open Records) or you can call Paula Morgan
at 913-742-6253 and pay over the phone with a credit card.

Thanks,
Stephen

Stephen E. Powell, CMC | City Clerk | City of Shawnee, Kansas
City Hall: 11110 Johnson Drive, Shawnee, KS 66203 | a8 913.742.6243 | E: 816.977.8016 | < spowell@cityofshawnee.org
Municipal Court: 5860 Renner Road, Shawnee, KS 66217 | @ 913.742.6901

% 0 O

"Patrick Reavey" Hello Stephen. Sorry for having to ask for more r... 01/02/2015 03:27:46 PM
From: "Patrick Reavey" <patrick@reaveylaw.com>
To: "SPowell@Ci.Shawnee.Ks.Us" <SPowell@Ci.Shawnee.Ks.Us>
Date: 01/02/2015 03:27 PM
Subject: RE: KORA Request

Hello Stephen. Sorry for having to ask for more records, but here is what I
need:

Any Ordinances or Resolutions adopted after Ordinance 165 which establish
school zones (e.g. any portion of roadway adjoining school property) in
general (which would be broad enough to include the strip of 75th St just West
of Nieman but East of Quivira) or any Ordinance or Resolution specifically
establishing that same area of 75th Street as an official school =zone.

Thanks, and feel free to buzz my cell with any questions.

Patrick G. Reavey, Attorney

1600 Genessee, Ste. 303 | Kansas City, MO 64102
816-474-6300 office | 816-474-6302 facsimile
preavey@reaveylaw.com | www.reaveylaw.com



————— Original Message-----

From: SPowell@Ci.Shawnee.Ks.Us [mailto:SPowell@Ci.Shawnee.Ks.Us]
Sent: Tuesday, November 25, 2014 12:55 PM

To: Patrick Reavey

Subject: RE: KORA Request

Patrick:

Our minutes go back to 1953. The minutes from 3/31/1965 are attached.
(See attached file: Min 19650331.pdf)

Thanks,

Stephen

Stephen E. Powell, CMC | City Clerk | City of Shawnee, Kansas City Hall: 11110
Johnson Drive, Shawnee, KS 66203 | (: 913.742.6243 | (Embedded image moved
to file: pic24370.gif): 816.977.8016 | *:

spowell@cityofshawnee.org

Municipal Court: 5860 Renner Road, Shawnee, KS 66217 | (: 913.742.6901

(Embedded image moved to file: picl5350.gif) (Embedded image moved to file:
picl5006.gif) (Embedded image moved to file: pic31101.gif)

From: "Patrick Reavey" <patrick@reaveylaw.com>

To: "SPowell@Ci.Shawnee.Ks.Us" <SPowell@Ci.Shawnee.Ks.Us>
Date: 11/25/2014 12:28 PM

Subject: RE: KORA Request

Stephen,

I assume there are no Minutes to accompany the below referenced Ordinances ?7?7?
If you have Minutes for the meeting where Resolution No. 36 was passed [looks
like it would have been around March 31, 1965), please provide those Minutes
to me.

Thanks.

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
Sent: Monday, November 24, 2014 7:23 PM

To: Patrick Reavey

Subject: KORA Request

Hi Patrick:

Unfortunately, many of our original ordinances no longer exist . Here is what I
found. Please let me know if you need anything else.



1) Any idea when the handwritten notations were placed on the Ordinance ? Do
you have a version of the Ordinance without the handwritten notations ?? If
yes, please send it.

I do not know when the note was written on the ordinance. I do not have a copy
without the handwritten notation.

2) The Ordinance you sent has a handwritten note which appears to indicate
Ordinance 165 was repealed. Please send the Ordinance that repealed 165.

I do not have a copy of the ordinance that repealed Ord #165. The index we
have from pre-1950 is incomplete.

3) Please send a copy of Ordinance No. 6, which appears to have been amended
by Ordinance No. 165.

Attached

(See attached file: Ord.6.pdf)

4)For any Ordinances you send, or have sent to me, please send proofs of
publication for same.
I do not have a proof of publication for Ord #6 or 165.

Thanks,

Stephen

Thanks,

Stephen

Stephen E. Powell, CMC | City Clerk | City of Shawnee, Kansas City Hall:
11110 Johnson Drive, Shawnee, KS 66203 | (s 913.742.6243 | (Embedded image
moved to file: pic23811l.gif): 816.977.8016 | *:

spowell@cityofshawnee.org

Municipal Court: 5860 Renner Road, Shawnee, KS 66217 | (: 913.742.6901

(Embedded image moved to file: pic31322.gif) (Embedded image moved to file:
Pic30333.gif) (Embedded image moved to file: picl7673.gif)
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